

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Marc Edwards <edwardsm@vt.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, November 11, 2015 12:37 PM
To: 'Howard Croft'; 'Amy Hovey'; 'Andy Leavitt'; 'Anthony Chubb'; 'Brent Wright'; 'Darren Lytle'; 'Dayne Walling'; 'Deborah Higgins'; 'donna. cole'; Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS); Wells, Eden (DHHS); Krisztian, George (DEQ); 'Gerald (Jed) Natzke'; 'James Henry'; 'Jamie Gaskin'; 'Jason Lorenz'; 'jmikewright'; 'JoAnne Herman'; 'John O'Brien'; 'Kevin J. Keane'; 'Kirk Smith'; larry.koehler@mcc.edu; 'Laura Sullivan'; 'Lawrence Reynolds'; 'Lawrence Reynolds'; 'Michael Glasgow'; 'Schock, Michael'; 'Michael Wright'; 'Mike Lane'; Prysby, Mike (DEQ); MVALACAK@gchd.us; 'Natasha Henderson'; 'Norb Birchmeier'; 'Pete Levine'; 'Robert Bincsik'; rosejo@msu.edu; 'Russell Hudson'; 'Samir Matta'; 'Sean Kammer'; 'Shawn Patrick McElmurry'; Busch, Stephen (DEQ); swalser@senatedems.org; Thompson, Sheryl D. (DHHS); 'Warren Green'
Subject: RE: TAC_Request for Input

The standard EPA sampling instructions, do not tell consumers, that it is not recommended to collect the sample if the water stagnation time exceeds 6 hours.

That is another added MDEQ instruction. EPA has argued with MDEQ, to get that instruction removed, for years and years, and they refused.

The Federal Rule simply says to sample after water has been held in the pipe for more than 6 hours. I would advise you to just say that and keep it simple.

Marc

From: Howard Croft [<mailto:hcroft@cityofflint.com>]
Sent: Wednesday, November 11, 2015 12:14 PM
To: Amy Hovey; Andy Leavitt; Anthony Chubb; Brent Wright; Darren Lytle; Dayne Walling; Deborah Higgins; donna. cole; dykemal; Eden Wells (DHHS); edwardsm; George Krisztian (DEQ); Gerald (Jed) Natzke; Howard Croft; James Henry; Jamie Gaskin; Jason Lorenz; jmikewright; JoAnne Herman; John O'Brien; Kevin J. Keane; Kirk Smith; larry.koehler@mcc.edu; Laura Sullivan; Lawrence Reynolds; Lawrence Reynolds; Michael Glasgow; Schock, Michael; Michael Wright; Mike Lane; Mike Prysby (DEQ); MVALACAK@gchd.us; Natasha Henderson; Norb Birchmeier; Pete Levine; Robert Bincsik; rosejo@msu.edu; Russell Hudson; Samir Matta; Sean Kammer; Shawn Patrick McElmurry; Stephen Busch (DEQ); swalser@senatedems.org; thompsons2@michigan.gov; Warren Green
Subject: TAC_Request for Input

Advisory Team,

Given the holiday scheduling, we are looking at Wednesday December 9th at 2:00 as the best opportunity to hold our next Advisory meeting. Please provide us with feedback on whether or not this is a convenient time for you to attend, we will give priority to our EPA partners in the final scheduling of the meeting.

I am also including a copy of our new NO FLUSH instructions that are now on all of our test bottles being distributed along with a draft copy of a letter that we plan to send to all residents that have been tested under the previous protocol. We will wait for comments on the letter prior to distributing it publicly.

We now have our City Hall lobby Information window staffed along with two screens. One screen will display information on water, filters, and testing, the other will display a video sent to us that demonstrates installation procedures with different filters.

Thank you,

--

Howard Croft
Public Works Director
City of Flint
1101 S. Saginaw Street
Flint, MI 48502
PH# 810.766.7135 Ext.2043
hcroft@cityofflint.com